UL 0 1 2025
MEMORANDUM

FOR : MANUEL M. BONOAN
Secretary
This Department

This has reference to the herein memorandum dated 21 April 2025 of DPWH Regional Director
EDGAR B. TABACON, CESO IV, DPWH Region VIII, endorsing the request for the approval of the
Modification of Eusebio T. Culas, District Engineer, Leyte 5th District Engineering Office,
Baybay City, Leyte, of the project under FY 2025 General Appropriation Act (GAA), to wit;

Bonifacio Drive, Part Area Manila BACTREAEDIAS

As per GAA/Original | As Modified

Project Description

UACS No. :310202101861000
Project ID : PO0906339VS

001: Ensure Safe and Reliable National Road 001: Ensure Safe and Reliable National Road System
System

Network Development - Road Widening - Secondary | Network Development - Road Widening - Secondary Roads
Roads

Ormoc-Baybay-Southern Leyte Bdry Rd - K1116 + | Ormoc-Baybay-Southern Leyte Bdry Rd — K1116 + 859 -
859 - K1118 + 326, K1119 + 447 - K1120 + 852, K1118 + 313, K1119 + 447 - K1120 + 731
| K1120 + 871 - K1121 + 500

Justifications provided by the requesting Implementing Office:

1. Change in station limits to Ormoc-Baybay-Southern Leyte Bdry Rd — K1116 + 859 -K1118 + 313, K1119 + 447
- K1120 + 731 to close the widened gap therein, and since the allocated budget cannot cover the original
station limits for CW1 — Road Widening some limits are omitted considering the other essential works necessary
for the implementation of the project, such as: Construction of Road Slope Protection Structure and other
miscellaneous structures, maximizing the aflocated amount in which a physical target of 5.542 Lane Km and a
unit cost of P 10,955,088.848/Lane Km were attained.

2. Additional Component is necessary, CW2 - Construction of Road Slope Protection Structure (Stone Masonry),
with a physicai target of 3,102.00 square meters, to address the need for slope stability within the alignment,
acting as support structure which ensures the durability of widened road and other vital structures, for the
safety of the travelling public from possible slope coliapse and landslide, which arrived the unit cost of #
5,314.925/ square meter.

; Attached are the following[ supporting documents: Form for Evaluation of Medification Request (DPWH-QMSP-03-01
| Rev 01), BP 202, Certificafe of Availability of Funds (CAF), Sub-Allotment Advice (SAA), Geotagged Photos, Location
| Map, Certificate of Reasogableness of Cost Estimate, Approved Program of Works (POW), Detailed Unit Price Analysis
[ (DUPA), Detailed Enginegring Design (DED) Plan and Straight Line Diagram (SLD).
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_uving complied with ail the documentary requirements under Department Order No. 23,

Series of 2023 and other supplemental guidelines, we are respectfully requesting that the
above-mentioned project under FY 2025 GAA be modified.

For Secretary’s favorable consideration.

NERIE D. BUENO, CESO III
Assilitant Secretary for Regional Operations
In NIR, Region III, IV-A, IV-B, V, VI, VII and VIII

RECOMMENDING APPROVAL:

MA CATALINA E. CABRAL, PH.D., CESO I

Undersecretary for Planning and
Public-Private Parthership Service

ROBERTO&E{NARDO, CESO1
Undersecretary for Regional Operations
In NCR, NIR, Regions 111, Iv-A, IV-B, V, VI, VIII and VIII

APPROVED / DESAPPROVED:
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.iaving complied with all the documentary requirements under Department Order No. 23,
Series of 2023 and other supplemental guidelines, we are respectfully requesting that the
above-mentioned project under FY 2025 GAA be modified.

For Secretary’s favorable consideration.

RECOMMENDING APPROVAL:
|

MARIA CATALINA E. CABRAL, Ph.D., CESO I
Undersecretary for Planning and
Public-Private Partnership Service T Wi

ROBERTO R. ZERNARDO, CESO I
Undersecretary for Regional Operations
In NCR, NIR, Regions III, IV-A, 1V-B, V, VI, VIII and VIII

APPROVED/DESAPPROVED:
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